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The baseline profit rate and capital servicing rates quality assurance
Response to Clarification Questions



[bookmark: _Hlk490557942]Question 1:
To what extent does the SSRO expect the review to include a consideration of the relative benefits and related processes of different metrics (for example EBITA v the currently used EBIT)?
Response:
The assurance services are set out in the Specification. Paragraph 2.3 a) requires an assessment of whether there is anything arising from developments in transfer pricing guidance since the SSRO’s methodology was assessed in November to December 2016 that needs to be considered.
Question 2
Is the SSRO’s current intention to follow the processes and supporting materials developed in prior years, or is a major review/refresh of these expected which will involve significant contributions from the chosen advisor?
Response:
The SSRO intends to apply the published methodology. Paragraph 2.5 of the Specification sets out that additional assessment may be required of methodological updates made in response to the supplier’s assurance work. 
Question 3
Does the SSRO expect the opinion requested of the chosen advisors to be provided through the materials to be prepared for the Board and/or presented in separate documents?
Response:
[bookmark: _GoBack]Regard should be had to paragraphs 2.3 d), 2.3 e) and 2.6 of the Specification.
Question 4
We note that four comparable sets are listed for review in the RFP. Does the SSRO anticipate a detailed assessment of composite v multiple profit rates in the course of this review?  If so, would significant input from the chosen advisor be expected?
Response:
The SSRO intends to apply the published methodology. Paragraph 2.5 of the Specification sets out that additional assessment may be required of methodological updates made in response to the supplier’s assurance work.
1
2
3
image1.png
SSRO

Single Source
Reqgulations Office




